
 

TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH 
Request for Proposals for Actuarial Services 

Bid No. 2026-003 
ADDENDUM No. 1 

DATE OF ADDENDUM: 02-20-2026 

 
TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS: 

Bidders for the above-referenced project shall take note of the following changes, additions, 

deletions, clarifications, response to RFI’s, etc. to the Bid Documents, which in accordance 

with the Contract Documents shall become a part of and have precedence over anything 

shown or described otherwise. 

 
PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING RESPONSES TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION: 

 

RFI #1 
1. How long has the incumbent provided these services?  

Answer: August 2017 
2. Why is the Town going out to bed at this time?  

Answer: The board is exercising their fiduciary responsibility to review the market for 
services and pricing.  

3. Any concerns with the current provider, or service areas, that you would like the 
prospective new provider to focus and improve upon.  
Answer: see #2 

4. Is the ongoing actuary eligible to bid on this assignment? If not, why?  
Answer: Yes. 

5. When does the actuary typically receive census and financial data? 
Answer: This information is not available. However, once the data request is received, 
the typical turnaround may be 60 to 90 days.  

6. Does the current actuary serve as a fiduciary?  
Answer: Yes. 

7. What is meant by the statement: “bidder’s willingness to accept fiduciary status with 
respect to the Pension Fund and its participants and beneficiaries”? 
Answer: The Board of Trustees requires as a term of its engagement that its actuary 
acknowledge it is a fiduciary to the retirement system pursuant to F.S. 112. 

8. Are the DROP accounts administered by the Pension Fund administrator, or would that 
administration fall under this scope of services?  
Answer: DROP accounts are not administered by the Pension Fund administrator and 
would fall under this scope of services (per page 3 of the RFP). As of 2/1/2026, there 
are 2 DROP participants.   

9. How many benefit calculations were performed by the actuary the last 2 years? 
Answer: For the last fiscal year, there was 1 disability calculation and 1 DROP 
statement completed each quarter.   

10. What were the fees charged for the pension valuation the last 3 years? 
Answer: $11,500 and effective 10/1/2025, new rate is $15,000. This fee is for annual 
funding valuation report as of 10/1 with disclosures as required by Chapter 112, Florida 
Statutes, GASB 67/68, any work necessary to obtain State acceptance and preparation 
of individual employee benefit statements.   



 

 
11. Provide the current fees with the incumbent provider, if available.  

Answer: See answer to #10, #15, and #16. 
12. What were the fees charged for the annual GASB 67/68 disclosure the last 3 years? 

Answer: See answer to #10.  
13. Are separate GASB 67 and GASB 68 reports prepared? Could you please provide a copy 

of the most recent GASB reports?  
Answer: See GASB 67/68 report provided.  

14. What were the fees charged for the annual benefit statements the last 3 years? 
Answer: See answer to #10.  

15. What are the most recent fees charged per benefit calculation? 
Answer: Based on hourly rates. The fee has been at least $275. 

16. What have been the total fees charged each of the last 3 years? 
Answer: Estimated: 2023 = $11,950, 2024 = $9,050, 2025 = $11,125 

17. What are the most recent hourly rates charges for supplemental services? 
Answer: We do not have an updated listing of hourly rates.  

18. When was the last experience study completed?  
Answer: There has not been an experience study completed.  

19. The plan contains both general employees and police officers. Will any results or 
reporting need to be split by these employee groups? (Contributions, unfunded 
liability, GASB expense, etc.) 
Answer: See the 10/1/2024 valuation provided.  

20. Our firm prefers to contract for actuarial services with a limit on liability for ordinary 
mistakes or errors (i.e., negligence). However, we can accept unlimited liability for 
direct damages for (i) willful, fraudulent, or criminal misconduct; (ii) bodily injury, 
including death, or damage to tangible personal or real property incurred while 
performing the services and to the extent caused by the negligent or willful acts or 
omissions of our personnel; or (iii) the infringement of the proprietary rights of a third 
party by use of the deliverables provided. Please confirm that the Town is willing to 
negotiate a mutually agreeable liability cap to cover the services being bid. 
Answer: The Retirement System generally does not accept liability limitations, 
however, would be amenable to the terms outlined here.  
 

Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this addendum in your Bid submittals via the 
Addendum Acknowledgement Form available on the Town’s website 
(www.goldenbeach.us) and on DemandStar. 

http://www.goldenbeach.us/


 
 

TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH 
 

February 6, 2026 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

FOR 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  

(RFP) FOR 
ACTUARIAL SERVICES 

BID NO. 2026-003 
 
 

ADDENDUM RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 to the RFP named above and further 
state that I am authorized to execute this Acknowledgment on behalf of the company listed 
below. 

 
 

 
Signature of Authorized Individual  Title 

 
 

 
Name of Authorized Individual (Type or Print) Company Name 

 

 
Business Telephone Number 

 

 

Respondent must acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 and attach the 

 Acknowledgement to its Proposal submission  

 

 
 

Bid No. 2026-003 








































































































	Actuarial_Services_Bid_No._2026-003_Addendum_#1
	Bid_Form_(simple)
	revised_2023_GASB_67-68
	revised_2024_valuation

